
From: Clive Henderson a 
Sent: 17 September 2014 10:13 
To: Carr, Seenaid, Planning 
Cc: Sandra Wheen, Shafu Khanam, Peter Wright, Gatti Version, Francis, Sabrina 

(Councillor), Madam, Rishi (Councillor) 
Subject: Planning Application re Delegated Report 183 Tottenham CD Rd, W1 Oar At TCR3 

ref. 2014/2120/P 
Attachments: GMRA_BarAtTCR 183 Too CD Rd_Camden planning_16 09 2014 doc 

To: Somaid Cater, 
Planing Officer, 
Regeneration and Planning, 
Development Mananement, 
London Borough o f  Camden, 

Dear Somaid Carr, 

R P l a n i n .  Appl icat ion: 183 Tottenham Cour t  Road. W I  (Bar  A t  TCR): 
reference: 2014/2120/P re. D E L E G A T E D  REPORT 

Further to my telephone conversatiOn With you, I attach my letter C011eerning the proposed deeisirrtt and 
Delegated report - I am sorry that our points are not made more briefly as intended. 

Thank you also for ringing me this morning - I do octal  present have an interned connection at home. 

For the residents, the situation at 103 lOtttinham Court Road has been frustrating re, the noise in the 
o r  the last 7 or so years; having tHol both licensing and planning en Toreements routes, 
I, whet  the premises were a toiditional pub and run by a different company, there was no nois 

ea because it was TIOI used by customers, 

Me 

C l i o  Henderson, Inn: 
Chair, 
On b half elfttlotylttn Mansions Residents Associati 

From: Cl io Henderson 
To: Seonaid Carr meonaittearracamdettgov uks Camden Planning <planninoTOcamdensov uk> 
Cc: Car Adam Harrison ttadam.harrison@camden gottuk> 
Sent: Tuesday, 27 May 2014, 14,57 
Subject: Planning Application: 183 Tottenham Crt Rd, WI (Bar At TCR) ref. 201412120/P 

To: Seonaid Carr, 
Planing Officer, 
Regeneration and Planning, 
Development Management. 
London Borough RI- Camden, 

Dear Seonaid Carr, 



Z r  Plaster AimWeise.Ik T a k a t a  Caen Res/ W I  !Sr MTrith 
reenact- 201801 MP 

Partin, w my lekphowe mammalian with cu a week ago. I enclose aw Raidems Anociation‘ Imo of 
objection. conotaMas the above plowing application 

I ant inwo WM I was not abk to email this to you firo thing m imenik.J. but I do not have an imam, 
COPMV11011 al h o m e  211 pn.xat. 

Yours 'Memel!, 

Clive Headmen. lit 

Po Inimical Gordon 



Gordon Mansions Residents Association 
Hyaena, Ow. 0 —  anew° rensoaten 

melon tomgern egos Lcrraf WC i t  rrie 
I t - R a g a n w e l l o o  

and Masts 
Develepiiimit Managanient. 
loodon S e m i  05 
Landon WCIH 81411 

Mega 

Ear Ma Mention ol Seono4Sestr Planta Meer 

kflaYSE/182) 

Re: Bar Ai TCR.163 Tellertkani Coon Reed. Leaden WIT ME: 
earning Application rat 20114120/P 

. Deenja rod Roma Members' & k a p  Case Las: &ohne Monday 15" Sepietnoet 2014 

my telephone conversation with you earlier this afternoon may 189(2014.1 mold Ike 
10 MAO be oOPOnwHY ID reSpOnd lo the Delegated Rood 
Demos Our meny obpaions in leCent yen .  we are greatly ensnared SI ale MOMS, deatlon 

M l  Se1c1.1 hen been m a x i %  the Members Briefing Cam List each rr goy he Last leg 
seen to look Out 10r Ma propeN0 cleosion on 183 Tottenham Court Road Bre 4s 
elel, clue to my being I In bed overt .  weskemd.1 did not see the orient case hst until bee 
Monday afternoon 158E2014 when I O w  imiliety mom 10 Chaises 111alleiteet1 ( M a r  by ribs 

i r  September 2014 

I myself am not * W e d  by the noise flan ho .ear ol 183 Tottenham Coon Roes arouse Ire 
me flat oyerlookmo Tosingion Race But I am ening lor our Reggaes Mamie 41/1 I G M R A )  041 

Weed 01 MOSS residents *Mg on Sill: 2 teals 16 10 30/W1100e rear room (uStsety hodox/e/ 
eta atIOCISCI by !he f101.6e. Thane WO also scone rosidenus in 1111) upper steles a the eats on Sew 
3 On Ilse Other tittal e1 Huntley Sheet Wirer._ :voter army aro ate Medea by the tub. lash` 
V i n f  a n d t e  M e  otoglein Over Me last strand years from tomplonts by. end COnventallre 
with. the aft rnhei fe51ce-14 • all as desated In Oil eievOilS Assocsetions letters on sa '4  tie 
greelaus telletiONOre 

(I). The ernae :prevourry hnoulh011100/1/3114.3 MIKA a belle wk,wecl In tryninlie. But. tleacille 
Oh e Oballeyos lei wheat o' the ger external area ie Seto being featured lOt use by orstorears 
(tette S trburs oil eat roncrele shrtecel whorl hos Ike same elect as allomng the 
OMOOSed docking 1:s Me whole mei When I Wired 0 natty sun-loot 2014. the 'Mole ern 
WEIS covered roth cleirsbonches S estees with veto ItO aisioneris keg 'my nogg)). 

(2). We ad esk lot he earl* sme -motion al M D  (800pm). the same as Me terminal Ivor as 
though lot a Tables 8 Chairs hsence. b a r n s  Pm makes es Me ti simonise to feeldina. 

(3).1 hem looked on Camtlen's w e s t  al the * m e w  leuervemar horn he individual 
= f a t  BnownliEl OurrOnleffeeellee. .1 o r  R a u l  sari Min oei c o w l  eparneaslon 
was granted to Sow residents 010 therm to ceded to 010 00v0kaftel 50 elleoPesdngt 
lain way swims& iho these otrellon lerlars ate not sudden evidence le slow MM. 
dieing Me one-ye. Denverito°. ewe Is sin clearly an ongoing sedate prablarn vidli Meal 
the rex 11Aletttlai area of me Bars piamises au 183 Toltention Coun Rood and With la 
elfinang fess:iris quiMe0S0 l i l t .  OV0011g 

Cailsrama.2 



eANSIONS RESIDENTS AoSCIPATION 

Ric Bar At TCR. 183 Tottenham+ Coun Road. W I  • continued: U r  September 2014: Page 2 

a .  
Perytetg efflegetrompst 201E4212OP 

Delagaied Report 13182014 

(4). Fureennons. Sandra Witten (Fen 30) incrusted her comprehensho now. W a y  ol several 
rowels *eh her Meer of othecten to you This no-se diary deeds snows noes nuisance at 
s e a  2 o r 3  bores month. and on = a e o n s  beyond Me Minimal hour el the mammy 
crondeons. T is not only shoos t e l  i l w e  or a problem but continuing poor engrossment of 
des row exemnal see. 

(5).1 h o w  just asses Sandra W h e w  why she d o  not subne her noise d e s  a l t .  Woe to 
EnvIroommish heath. She i t  ma ther the nad done U i . f l ,  previous sews regarding he 
Bar al 183 Toner ham Cowl Rood. W e n  Emitoninenlal Heats dhows muted her flat 
(and 1 mink abets; ale M n ip !  (probeSyvdlsl g e e s e  040). She mid me ihal 11as line 
she treaded Me inchoin ty of having lo go l imeys yel again such brae nen. Wets. 

In h a  I raised Ibis whale w e  al EHO N e e  and the W i g s *  of W e e  visaed i t  bedrooms 
I S  at n e e  (and eepersady %tete many 05th. readerns are women).. a s  promote 
Residents Assoceicr• s wow or 2911112012 regarding the meal redroopeams impacatbn 

I know loan Isamu to res cleats, . ,  Sear 2 own /be ynais atxml the noise * s u e t  al 183 
TOttenhern Coun Road. the lanMes depend on ilie Retudenis AssomMonk) make Me 
necessary objecions and reproweetions • scnownes the la bemuse E K O N  es not 
their f r e  language and w e  ell:lady. tut whose t e d i t a i l e  s e a l  affected by M s  noise 
nueance 

*enough Tour Regal  mere d i e . p n w o u l  N A  aluSire N M I  to the Illegahr 01 Me properly 
and he seems o f t .  Conseveloo Net. I doss nol w h e w  lo assess or lake any 
account of the 81011.18.11111211811111.101113118 (e.g. quietness a p a c e *  dime esemote) 
Me residents 

(81. 11 Would also be said Mai Candor" d e  not adylae r e c n t s .  w i g .  of the Imponsime ot 
coniaMno Environmental Health during the one sew period. a pei A ,t, t a t t y '  nq 
Wens 

twin  I ass was to happen. b a n  he ielideMa pcinl of view. not just d ime  case b a  also in 
ellbar (-sees, the whole meaning and tecoMMO * W e i n  On CrailaTI Camden elM 01 noise 
complaints apie l let  lo be oscilupre and Vega:is/40aq 

12: The e e l  that lhe f l e e t  being h i an l  a e l y  blexeC away Shawl that then Isa  esteem 
Is Sather etsphasssed by tIe elseelme Won G a y  Yershon whOM fe l  S o n  S u :  3 cm mo 
l i r M a  silo of H 'lilly 8110elli i t  at an eYen greatel asterKe 115 8 *  rear roots el the eels 
Cat Slae 2; 

(8). For w r y  mans yews when 183 1011entstern Court Road was a pub Olde Stow • • it 
was no mate problem at the rear. beakitte CUStOrnerS did Ma use the row esretnal Yea. 1 
is tilt pubs dubiety wee. 

The picaarrns sinner: about 7 w  8 yews ago. wino the premses wore sold to a dillemoi 
comport Pm ;gem ses b o s o m  P e l  Pot ari l  s a s h e s  Bar Al TCR. T h e i s t s  nose 
problem were tat In bud m e e t  s a l  Ow IOW venclorsidoor bang open Sulieequeolty. el 
2010 the probe°, was the unsulhodsal consblectam of thereat Raise Terrace and Me Me 
01 the ealeinal area by oserneis 

dime * W I N N  s. Goekr i  Mansions and Huriley &Teel M I  very quart * N M  rs why Me ireCent 
nowt from lbesa ponnses ts tuning :he detrimental i n p a l  On he. teadentlal amemy 

hi the dratinielanass a n  velaik.1 be Walebt Ire leo Doeiceed Onasen la be nosoissanred 

Tows encase_ 

b o n n e l e n  

Qom, Csom carrots i Wed Ca.:melee 


